

MEETING NOTES

Wednesday, August 2, 2017 - Town Hall 7:30 pm

Attending: Vanessa Brown, Bierce Riley, Robert Scialla and Raymond Nadaskay

VISITORS / MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Pat Zimmerman, Town Historian

APPROVAL OF LAST HPC MEETING NOTES

No objections to the last meeting notes

CORRESPONDENCE

Verizon sent more detailed information on the proposed ODAS pole mounted communication units. The Committee will visit each proposed site to review the historic impact on contributing structures.

Robert will review the Tempe Wick District.

Pat and Vanessa will review the Ralston District.

Ray will respond to Verizon informing that we are reviewing the new information and that the Boro and Bernardsville proposals are not within our purview and request more detail about the equipment color.

PROJECTS

ARCHIVES-

Files- Vanessa- Christine - No report

Photos - No report

WEBSITE - Ray rephotographed the Tango Residence and the Committee approved. He will prepare a narrative for review.

HISTORIC DISTRICT SIGNS -Bob visited the signs at Tingley and 24 and the bridge on Mosley with the Township Public Works and they concluded that the signs needed to be remade.

BLACKSMITHING DVD - Bierce reported that Doug has had setbacks. She is trying to "push" him to meet and complete the work.

OLD BUSINESS

HARDSCRABBLE BRIDGE - No news

NEW BUSINESS

NEXT MEETING

Wednesday, September 6, 2017
at 7:30 pm at Town Hall

HISTORIC PRESER VATION COMM ITTEE MEND HAM TOWN SHIP